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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 March, 2021 9:54 AM

To: 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Hor, Yinrul'; 'Teo, Ericweihong'; 

Admin A; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - FBR3722Lvs SGS239X (OI) on 

D.O.A.: 03/03/2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

 

Dear Subramaniam, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 March, 2021 9:48 AM 

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com; 

assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – FBR3722Lvs SGS239X (OI) on D.O.A.: 03/03/2021 

 

Dear 

Summer,                                                                                                                                                                                                 

                                            

 

TP provided the workshop details in the PRI notice attached here for your kind reference. 

 

Kindly contact Mr Teo Hwa to at 90696165 to arrange for survey. 

 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
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Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:24 AM 

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com; 

assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - FBR3722Lvs SGS239X (OI) on D.O.A.: 

03/03/2021 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

 

Dear Subramanim, 

 

Kindly assist to provide the workshop details. 

 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 March, 2021 9:03 AM 

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – FBR3722Lvs SGS239X (OI) on D.O.A.: 03/03/2021 

 

PART 2 OF 2 

 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

 

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni  

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:02 AM 

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – FBR3722Lvs SGS239X (OI) on D.O.A.: 03/03/2021 
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PART 1 OF 2 

 

Hi, 

 

Please refer to the enclosed request from Apac Law Corporation. 

 

Claim no          : 5315987718SG003 

Case Owner     : Bernard Ji Qian Ler 

 

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know. 

Kindly assist to assign Marcus Chua as Single Joint Expert as requested. 

 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

 

From: Raji <raji@apaclaw.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 6:45 PM 

To: claims.management@aig.com 

Cc: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; britto@apaclaw.com 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRI - YOUR VEHICLE NO: SGS239X, OUR REF: APAC.FBR3722L.PRI 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Without Prejudice 

 
Dear Sirs, 

 
We would like to appoint Mr Marcus Chua, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the surveyors. 

 

Please confirm and arrange. 
 

Thank you. 
 

 
Warm Regards, 

 

Raji (Ms) 

Legal Secretary 

Branch Office 

 

APAC LAW CORPORATION 
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS – NOTARY PUBLIC – COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS 

 
Main Office 

(Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) 

430 Toa Payoh Lor 6  

#12-01 OrangeTee Building  

Singapore 319402 

Main : +65 6397 6448 

Fax   : +65 6397 6449 (Conveyancing Practice) 

Branch Office 

(Road Traffic Accidents Practice) 

380 Jalan Besar 

#05-02 Arc 

380                                                Singapore 209000 

Main : +65 6222 5593 

Fax   : +65 6224 3703 
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Fax   : +65 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice) 

 
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 
This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. Access 

by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the 

contents, attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using 

information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for 

changes made to this message after it was sent.  
 

From: Raji <raji@apaclaw.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 2:49 pm 

To: 'claims.management@aig.com' <claims.management@aig.com> 

Cc: 'Hor, Yinrul' <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; 'britto@apaclaw.com' <britto@apaclaw.com> 

Subject: PRI - YOUR VEHICLE NO: SGS239X, OUR REF: APAC.FBR3722L.PRI 

 

Without Prejudice 
 

Dear Sir, 
 

We refer to our letter of even date, enclosed a copy for your attention. 

 
Please let us have the Surveyors list on an urgent basis. 

 
 

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
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
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responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

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


